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Dear Mr Mullally

I acknowledge receipt on 13® November 2017 of information requested under
Regulation 10(2)(b)(ii) of the Environmental Protection Agency (Industrial Emissions)
(Licensing) Regulations 2013. I am to advise you that the information is currently being
assessed for compliance with Regulation 9 of the above Regulations.

ch)furs sincerely,
Grdnns Lok,

Gréinne Oglesby

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability




